



GREATER
NEVADA
PLANNING
INC.

Land Use Consultants

- Zoning, Planning, Building & Land Use
- Variances, Conditional Use Permits & Waivers
- Permit Tracking
- Property Analysis & Feasibility Studies
- Business, Gaming & Liquor Licensing
- Development Services

RECEIVED
CITY CLERK
2007 MAY -2 A 11:52

May 2, 2007

Re: SUP-20608 – Special Use Permit

To Whom it may concern:

We would like to appeal the decision made by the Planning Commission on April 26, 2007. Please accept our appeal and notify us of the upcoming City Council Meeting.

Thank you for your time regarding this matter.

Sincerely,

Sandra Montgomery

Sandra Montgomery
Land Use Consultant
Greater Nevada Planning, Inc.
Ph# 312-2435